

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:15 AM
To: 'Ken Sikkema'
Subject: RE: Flint Water Task Force

I will get with you later today

From: Ken Sikkema [mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water Task Force

Wayne:

Rich Baird indicated you are the contact person at Treasury regarding our work on the Flint Water Task Force...could you give me a call on my cell when you have a minute: [REDACTED]...thanks.

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 11:05 AM
To: 'Ken Sikkema'; Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Task Force

All, Ken is working on the Flint Water Taskforce. Angela, could you et up a meeting for November 9 at 3:00 in Treasury for Ken, Randy, Tom(if available) and me to talk about the timeline for what happened in Flint. We should have the material we gathered for Terry available. Thanks, Wayne

From: Ken Sikkema [mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water Task Force

Wayne:

Rich Baird indicated you are the contact person at Treasury regarding our work on the Flint Water Task Force...could you give me a call on my cell when you have a minute: [REDACTED]...thanks.

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com